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delegate - ministerial personnel

Date: 4/5/01
To: file of Rev. James Foley
From: Reverend Charles Higgins 9 # ; .

-— victim of Fr. James Foley — meeting took place on March
28, 2001 from 3:45 - 4:30 PM.

This discussion occurred for two reasons:

to inform <IN we have responded to his accusation in an active

cerning Fr. Foley, and wishes that he could remember more details
abuse. Informed him of Fr. Foley’s recent journey since the
is satisfied that Fr. Foley is no posing any threat to children

" and that he has no ministry that involves minors. I communicated Fr. Foley’s long

standing denial — (il responded I feel bad that he hasn’t come to the awareness

of his responsibilities.” He does not wish to meet with Fr. Foley. I reiterated that as a

result of the Archdiocesan policy, Fr. Foley will not return to parish ministry but there
may be other non-parish ministry available.

W s having problems with self - image and has recently had difficulty with
depression. He has been away from therapy for a number of months. I urged for him
to return so that he will be strong for his family. I offered assistance and he will
discuss the situation with his wife.
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